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REVIEW REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS TRANSLATED FROM CHINESE

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of MPI Corporation

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of MPI Corporation and its
subsidiaries as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of
comprehensive income for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, and the consolidated statements of changes in equity and of cash flows for the six-month
periods then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these consolidated

financial statements based on our reviews.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our reviews in accordance with
Statement of Auditing Standards No. 36, “Review of Financial Statements” in the Republic of
China. A review of interim financial information consists principally of obtaining an
understanding of the system for the preparation of interim financial information, applying
analytical procedures to financial data, and making inquiries of Company personnel responsible
for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression
of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not

express such an opinion.

As described in Note 4(3), the financial statements of certain non-significant subsidiaries and
investments accounted for under the equity method were consolidated and measured based on
their unreviewed financial statements as of and for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2015
and 2014. Total assets of these subsidiaries and investments amounted to NT$605, 506
thousand and NT$837, 678 thousand, representing 10% and 16% of the related consolidated

totals, and total liabilities amounted to NT$116, 326 thousand and NT$211, 719 thousand,



representing 4% and 10% of the related consolidated totals, as of June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. Total comprehensive income of these subsidiaries including share of profit of
associates NT $13, 613 thousand and NT $(11, 551) theusand, constituting 8% and (7%)of the
consolidated totals for the six-month periods then ended respectively. As described in Note 6(6),
it related to the investments accounted for under the equity method balances of NT $109, 250
thousand and NT $94, 149 thousand as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, the related
shares of investment income from the associates amounted to NT $4, 698 thousand and NT
$4, 737 thousand. And the related share of other comprehensive income of subsidiaries

amounted to NT $0 thousand.

Based on our reviews, except for the effect of such adjustments, if any, that might have been
determined to be necessary had the financial statements of certain non-significant subsidiaries
and investee companies been reviewed by independent auditors as described in the preceding
paragraph, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
consolidated financial statements referred to above in order for them to be in conformity with
the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers™ and
International Accounting Standard 34, “Interim Financial Reporting” as endorsed by the

Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.

Chih-Ling Chen, CPA
Sun Rise CPAs & Company

Taipei, Taiwan, Republic of China
Aug 7,2015



WPT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (ASSETS)

June 30,2015, December 31,2014 AND June 30,2014
(All amounts are expressed in New Taiwan Dellars unless otherwise stated)

(UNAUDITED)
June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June 30,2014
ASSETS Note Ameuats % Amounls % Ameunts %
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 490,189 9 $ 975,612 5 § 482,229 9
Notes receivable, net 6(2) 25, 192 - 44, 848 1 36, 122 1
Accounts receivable, net 6(3) 660, 096 11 588, 924 9 645, 976 12
Accounts receivable -related parties, net BT 89, 324 1 102, 922 2 02, 549 2
Other teceivables 15, 849 - 22,383 - 8, 567 -
Other receivables -related parties, net 7 91 - - - - -
Income tax receivable 2 - 134 - 2 -
Inventories, net 6(4) 1,782, 457 29 1,711,592 27 1,792, 241 34
Prepayments 147, 140 2 139, 902 2 119, 502 2
Other current assets 8 15, 525 - 11,732 - 16, 587 -
Total Current Assets 3, 225, 925 52 3, 598, 048 56 3,193, 77% 60
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Non-current Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit ar Loss 6(12) - - 608 - - -
Financial assets carried at cost 6(5) - - 20, 231 - 20, 231 -
Investments accownted for using equity method 6(6) 109, 250 2 123, 852 2 122,718 2
Property, plant and equipment 6(7).7.8 2,462,698 40 2, 167, 777 34 1, 682, 303 32
Intangible assets 6(8) 0, 336 1 69, 274 1 59, 597 1
Deferred income tax assets 53, 828 1 41, 753 1 35, 416 1
Other noncurrent assets 277, 858 4 365, 873 b 194,212 4
Total Noncurrent Assets 2,973,971 48 2,789, 368 44 2, 114,477 40
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,199,896 100§ 6,387.417 100 § 5, 308,252 100

{The accompanying noles are an integral part of these consolidated financial stalements)




MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (LIABILITIES AND EQUITY)
June 30,2015, December 31,2014 AND June 30,2014
(All amounts are expressed in New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

(UNAUDITED)
June 30,2013 December 31,2014 Jung 30,2014
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Note Amounts % Amounts 9% Amounts 9%
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loans 6(9) 3 4,179 - $ 4,384 - 3 54,459 1
Notes payable - - 2, 260 - 3,019 -
Accounts payable 413, 591 T 500, 805 8 572, 373 11
Accounts payable-related parties 7 32,315 1 8,024 - 8,857 -
Payables on equipment 103, 392 2z 141, 920 2 38,094 1
Other payables 6(10) 728, 889 Iz 539, 627 9 453, 303 9
Other payables-related parties 7 12, 785 - 13, 856 - 12, 346 -
Income tax payable 47, 43 1 66, 279 1 30, 665 1
Provisions 6(11) 4, 661 - 4, 856 - 5,404 -
Sales revenue received in advance 7 582, 985 g 663, 286 10 758, 326 14
Current pottion of long-term liabilities 6(13) 9,329 - 9,329 - 9,329 -
Other current liabilities 23,513 - 19, 047 1 12,917 1
Total Current Liabilities 1, 982, 682 32 1,973,673 31 1, 96, 292 38
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Non-current Financial liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss B(i2) 1,622 - - - - -
Payable bonds B{12) 573, 907 [} 574, 962 ] - -
Long-term loans 6(13) 53, 631 1 58, 295 1 62, 960 1
Deferred income tax liabilities 18,520 - 15, 307 - 13, 820 -
Accrued pension cost 6(14) 19, 257 - 20,934 - 18, 467 1
Other noncurrent liabilities 1, 256 - 1,383 - 1, 376 -
Total Other Liabilities 668, 193 10 670, 881 10 96, 623 2
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2. 630, 875 42 2, 644, 554 41 2, 058, 915 40
EQUITY B(15)
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE PARENT
Capital commen stock 796, 054 13 795, 364 12 786,124 15
Capital surplus 871,572 14 885,012 4 774,077 15
Retained earmnings
Appropriated as legal capital reserve 462, 706 7 410, 942 [ 410, 942 8
Unappropriated earnings 1,399, 747 24 1,593,614 25 1, 243, 346 23
Total Retained Earnings 1, 862, 453 31 2, 004, 556 31 1, 654, 288 3
Other
Foreign currency translation adjustments 22, 121 - 40, 772 2 18, 608 (1}
Total others 22, 121 - 40, 772 2 18, 608 (1)
Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent 3, 552, 800 58 3,725, T4 59 3, 233, 097 60
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 18, 221 - 17,159 - 18, 240 -
TOTAL EQUITY 3, 569, 021 58 3, 742, 863 59 3, 251, 337 60
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY § G.199, 896 1130 5 6,387, 417 100 $ 5, 308,252 100
{The accompanying notes arc an imlegral part of thes: d financial
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MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
From January 1 to June 30, 2015 and 2014
(All amounts are expressed in New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

{(UNAUDITED)
[tems Jan 1 ~ Jun 30,2015 Jan 1-~Jun 30,2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax $ 221,133 $ 191, 258
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
Depreciation 96, 487 62, 607
Amortization 23, 280 14, 879
(Reversal) allowance for doubtful receivables (228 4, 467
Gains on Financial Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 2, 225 -
Interest expense 6,138 741
Interest revenue ( 1 . 200 ) ( 1, 073)
Compensation cost of employee stock options - 33, 840
Loss (gain) on equity-methed investments (4, 698) 2,010
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 131 (47)
(Gain) loss on disposal of financial assets measured at cost (5, 706) -
(Realized) Unrealized gross profit on sales to subsidiaries and associates (2,473 (396)
Adjustments-exchange (Gain) loss on prepayments for equipment 2,299 (454)
Net changes in operating assets and liabilitics )
Decrease (Increase) in notes receivable 19, 655 (18, 568)
Decrease (Increass) in accounts receivable (71,671 (138, 353)
Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable-related partics 14, 499 (52, 401)
Decrease (Increase) in other receivables 6, 394 (1, 088)
Decrease (Increase) in other recgivables-related parties () -
Decrease (Increase) in inventories (70, 865) (292, 049)
Degrease (Increase) in prepayments (7,237) (22, 306)
Decrease (Increase) in other current assets (3, 88 U) (3, 958 )
(Decrease) Increase in notes payable (2, 260) 967
(Decrease) Increase in accounts payable (87, 214) 179, 228
(Decrease) Increase in aceounts payable-related parties 24,201 6, 750
(Decrease) Increase in other accounts payable ( 1 29, 141 ) (7 1 5 1 59)
(Decrease) Increase in other accounts payable-related parties (1,071) 5, 395
(Decrease) Increase in provision of liabilities (196) (4, 241)
(Decrease) Increase in sales revenue received in advance (80,301) 84, 420
{Decrease) Increase in other current liabilities 4, 467 (7,101)
Decrease{Increase) in acerued pension cost ( 1,676 ) ( 1,49 2)
Cash generated from operations (48,910} (28,124)
Interest received 1, 340 1,073
Interest {excluding capitalization of interest) (651) {799)
Income taxes paid (72,921) {44, 4169)
Net cash Provided By Operating Aclivities (121, 142) (72,319
(Continuc)



MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Frem January 1 to June 30, 2015 and 2014

(All amounts are expressed in New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(UNAUDITED)

Itemns

Jan 1~ Jun 30,2015

Jan 1 ~ Jun 30,2014

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets measured at cost
Net cash flow from acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Increase in other financial assets
Increase in other non-current assets
Decrease in other non-current asseis
Net cash Provided Used In Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short-ternm loans
Decrease in short-term loans
Repayments of long-term loans
Ingrease in nocurrent liabilities
Decrease in nocurrent liabilities
Employees to repurchase of treasury stock
Increase (decrease) in noncontroiling interests

Net cash (Used In) Financing Activities

Effects of exchange rate change on cash

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

25,938 -
- (45, 632)
(501, 090) (149, 517)
2 202
(7, 198) (1, 462)
13 13
- (86, 223)
70,314 -
(412, 045) (282, 645)
- 50,194
(205) -
(4, 664) (4, 664)
- 1,157
(128) -
- 152, 062
(798) 185
(5, 795) 199, 534
53, 559 13, 863
(485, 423> (141, 567)
975, 612 623, 798
$ 490, 189 482, 229

(The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these consolidated financial statements)

1e



MPI CORPORATION and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)
(UNAUDITED)

1. GENERAL

(1) MPI Corporation (“the Company”), a company limited by shares, was incorporated
under the Corporation Law and other relevant laws and regulations on July 25, 1995.
As of June 30, 2015, the paid-in capital amounted to NT$ 796,054 thousand.

(2) The Company and Subsidiaries primarily offers the following services:
A. Maintenance, purchase, sales, research and development of computers and peripheral
equipment;
B. Import/export of semiconductors, integrated conductors and electronic parts;
C. Import/export of high-precision automatic machines;
D. Import/export of machinery and accessories ;

F. Test, maintenance, manufacturing and import/export trading of parts of semiconductors ;

(3) The consolidated financial statements of MPI Corporation as of and for the year ended
June 30, 20135, comprise MPI Corporation and its subsidiaries (the Group).

2. THE DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORIZATION
These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors
on 8/7, 2015.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission
(“FSC™)

According to Financial-Supervisory-Securities-Auditing No. 1030010325 issued by FSC
on April 3,2014, commencing 2015, companies with shares listed on the TWSE or traded
on the Taipei Exchange or Emerging Stock Market shall adopt the 2013 version of IFRS
(not including IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’) as endorsed by the FSC and Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers effective January 1,
2015 (collectively referred herein as “the 2013 version of IFRS”) in preparing the

11



consolidated financial statements. The impact of adopting the 2013 version of IFRS is

listed below:
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Effective Date by
International
Accounting Standards
Board

Limited exemption from comparative IFRS 7 disclosures for
first-time adopters (amendments to [FRS 1)

July 1, 2010

Severe hyperinflation and removal of fixed dates

for first-time adopters (amendments to IFRS 1)
Government loans (amendments to IFRS 1)
Disclosures — Transfers of financial assets
(amendments to IFRS 7)

Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities (amendments to IFRS 7)

IFRS 10, ‘Consolidated financial statements’

July 1, 2011

January 1, 2013
July 1, 2011

January 1, 2013

January 1, 2013

(Investment entities:
January 1, 2014)

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

IFRS 11,*Joint arrangements’
IFRS 12,*Disclosure of interests in other entities’

IFRS 13, ‘Fair value measurement’ January 1, 2013

Presentation of items of other comprehensive July 1, 2012
income(amendments to [AS 1)
Deferred tax: recovery of underlying assets January 1, 2012

(amendments to IAS 12)
IAS 19 (revised), ‘Employee benefits’
IAS 27,*Separate financial statements’ (as amended in 2011)

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

IAS 28,‘Investments in associates and joint ventures’(as January 1, 2013

amended in 2011)

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities January 1, 2014
(amendments to IAS 32)

IFRIC 20, *Stripping costs in the production phase of a surface January 1, 2013
mine’

Based on the Group’s assessment, the adoption of the 2013 version of IFRSs has no
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group, except the
following:
AL TFRS 12, ‘Disclosure of interests in other entitles’

The standard integrates the disclosure requirements for subsidiaries, joint

arrangements, associates and unconsolidated structured entities. And, the Group will

12



disclose additional information about its interests in consolidated entities and
unconsolidated entities accordingly.

B. IFRS 13, ‘Fair value measurement’
The standard defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The standard sets out a framework for measuring fair value
using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability; for non-financial assets, fair value is determined based on the highest and
best use of the asset. And, the standard requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. Based on the Group’s assessment, the adoption of the standard has
no significant impact on its consolidated financial statements, and the Group will
disclose additional information about fair value measurements accordingly.

C. IAS 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’
The amendment requires entities to separate items presented in OCI classified by
nature into two groups on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to
profit or loss subsequently when specific conditions are met. If the items are
presented before tax then the tax related to each of the two groups of OCI items
(those that might be reclassified and those that will not be reclassified) must be
shown separately. Accordingly, the Group will adjust its presentation of the
statement of comprehensive income.

D. IAS 19 (revised), ‘Employee benefits’
The revised standard eliminates the corridor approach and requires actuarial gains
and losses to be recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. Past
service cost will be recognized immediately in the period incurred. Net interest
expense or income, calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined
benefit asset or liability, replace the finance charge and expected return on plan
assets. The return of plan assets, excluding net interest expenses, is recognized in
other comprehensive income. An entity is required to recognize termination benefits
at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw an offer of those benefits
and when it recognizes any related restructuring costs. Additional disclosures are
required to present how defined benefit plans may affect the amount, timing and

uncertainty of the entity’s future cash flows.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not vet
adopted by the Group
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Nomne.

(3) IFRSs issued by TASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC
New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in
the 2013 version of IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC:

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Effective Date by
International
Accounting Standards

Board

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments'

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture (amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS
28)

Investment entities: applying the consolidation exception
(amendment to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and TIAS 28)

Accounting for acquisition of interests in joint
operations(amendments to IFRS 11)

IFRS 14, 'Regulatory deferral accounts'
IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers'
Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 1)

Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and
amortization (amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38)

Agriculture: bearer plants (amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41)

Defined benefit plans: employee contributions
(amendments to IAS 19R)

Equity method in separate financial statements (amendments
to IAS 27)

Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets
(amendments to IAS 36)

Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting
(amendments to IAS 39)

Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 and

Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013

Improvements to [FRSs 2012-2014

IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2016

January 1,2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2017
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016

July 1, 2014

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2014
January 1, 2014

July 1, 2014

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2014

The Group is assessing the potential impact of the new standards, interpretations and
amendments above. The impact on the consolidated financial statements will be

disclosed when the assessment is complete.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
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The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods

presented, unless otherwise stated.

(1) Compliance statement

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers” and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the FSC
(collectively referred herein as the “IFRSs™).

(2) Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following items, these consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention:

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair
value through profit or loss.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value.

(c) Defined benefit liabilities recognized based on the net amount of pension fund
assets less present value of defined benefit obligation.

B. Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The financial statements are presented in New Taiwan
Dollars, which is the Company’s functional and the Company’s presentation

currency.

(3) Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(a) All subsidiaries are included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the entity. Consolidation of subsidiaries
begins from the date the Group obtains control of the subsidiaries and ceases
when the Group loses control of the subsidiaries.

(b) Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on
transactions between companies within the Group are eliminated. Accounting

policies of subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to ensure
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consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

(c) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed

(d)

()

to the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests, Total
comprehensive income is attributed to the owners of the parent and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance.

Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the
parent losing control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling
interests) are accounted for as equity transactions, i.e. transactions with owners
in their capacity as owners. Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid
or received is recognised directly in equity.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Group remeasures any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That fair value is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset or the cost on
initial recognition of the associate or joint venture. Any difference between fair
value and carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the related
assets or liabilities were disposed of. That is, when the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, all gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the subsidiary should be reclassified from equity to profit
or loss, if such gains or losses would be reclassified to profit or loss when the

related assets or liabilities are disposed of.

B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Name of Name of Main business

. e o Ownership (% Description
investor subsidiary activities p (%) P
June 30, December June
2015 31,2014 30,2014
MPI Chain-Logic professional 100% 100% 100%  Established in January
International Corp. equipment agent and 25,1994

MPI

provides technologic
service for the
manufacturing of
high-tech industry
such as LED, LCD,
Semiconductor, and
ete.

MPI TRADING Selling Probe Card ~~ 100%  100% 100%  Established in December
CORP.{Samoa) and 22,2000,

Test Equipment
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MPI MMI HOLDING Investment activities  100% 100% 100%  Established in August 7,
CORP(Samoa) 2002.
MPI MEGTAS CO., Test, maintenance, 60% 60% 60% Established in September 1,
LTD. manufacturing and 2010.
{Korea) import/export
trading of parts of
semiconductors
MPI i]I]\ItEISI?JTMENT Investment activities  100% 100% 100%  Established in April 30,
CORP. 2004.
MPI g;fg;TMENT Investment activities  100% 100% 100%  Established in April 30,
CORP 2004,
MPI WANG-TONG Maintenance, 100% 100% 100%  Established in December
CORF. purchase, sales, 22,2010.
research and
development of
computers and
peripheral
equipment;
MPI ALLSTRON CORP.  nanufacturing of 100%  100%  100% Established in March 31,
high frequency (Notel)  2006.
wafer ﬂ:)undry . The Company started on
measuring probing January 1, 2014 as the
acquisition date, acquiring
100% of the shares.
Chain-Logic CHAIN-LOGIC International trading ~ 100% 100% 100%  Established in November
International TRADING CORP. business 19, 2001.
Corp. (Mauritius)
Chain-Logic frlx;a(gﬁlam Investment activities  100%  100% 100%  Established in April 30,
International CORP. 2004.
Corp.
CHAIN-LOGIC  CHAIN LOGIC Internationat trading ~ 100% 100% 100%  Established in February 8,
TRADING (SHANGHAI) 2002.
CORP. INTERNATIONAL
CORP.
MMI HOLDING LEDA-ONE development of 100% 100% 100%  Established in May 7, 2010,
CORP. (Shenzhen) computers and
CORPORATION peripheral
equipment
MMI HOLDING Lumitek Selling and 100% 100% 100%  Established in January 10,
CORP. (ChangZhou) manufacturing of (Note 2) 2014,
Co.,Ltd high-tech industry

such as LED.

(Notel) The Company obtained control of company, Allstron Corp. by acquiring 100% of
the shares. Taking control of Allstron Corp will enable the Company to
integrate its business.

{Note2) To develop the market of China, the Group through MMI HOLDING CO.,.LTD
invested LumitekS (ChanGzhou) Co.Ltd USD$4,000,000 (NT$ 120,500
thousand dollars) in 2014. And increased investment USD$7,500,000(NT$
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235,875 thousand dollars) holding 100% of shares in 2015.
The financial statements of the entity as of and for the SIX-month periods ended

June 30, 2015 and 2014 were not reviewed by the independent auditors as the
entity did not meet the definition of significant subsidiary except MMI HOLDING
CORP. and Lumitek (ChangZhou) Co.,Ltd.

C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements : None.

D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates : None.

E.Significant restrictions : None.

F. Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interests that are material to the Group : None.

(4) Foreign Currencies

A. Foreign currency transactions and balances
Foreign cutrency transactions are recorded at the spot exchange rate on the date of the
transaction. At the end of the reporting period (the reporting date), foreign currency
monetary amounts are reported using the closing rate. Exchange differences due to
settlement of transactions or translation for monetary items are recognized in profit or
loss.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value should be reported at the rate that existed
when the fair values were determined. Non-monetary items carried at historical cost
are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items are included in profit
or loss for the year except for exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are recognized directly in other
comprehensive income, in which case, the exchange differences are also recognized directly
in other comprehensive income,

B. Translation of foreign operations
(a)The operating results and financial position of all the group entities, associates

and jointly controlled entities that have a functional currency different from the

presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(D Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the

closing exchange rate at the date of that balance sheet;

@ Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income are

translated at average exchange rates of that period; And

® All resulting exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive

income.
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(b) When the foreign operation partially disposed of or sold is an associate or jointly
controlled entity, exchange differences that were recorded in other
comprehensive income are proportionately reclassified to profit or loss as part of
the gain or loss on sale. In addition, even the Group still retains partial interest in
the former foreign associate or jointly controlled entity after losing significant
influence over the former foreign associate, or losing joint control of the former
jointly controlled entity, such transactions should be accounted for as disposal of
all interest in these foreign operations.

(c) When the foreign operation partially disposed of or sold is a subsidiary,
cumulative exchange differences that were recorded in other comprehensive
income are proportionately transferred to the non-controlling interest in this
foreign operation. In addition, even the Group still retains partial interest in the
former foreign subsidiary after losing control of the former foreign subsidiary;
such transactions should be accounted for as disposal of all interest in the foreign
operation.

(d) Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity
arc treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the

closing exchange rates at the balance sheet date.

(5) Classification of current and non-current items

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current assets;
otherwise they are classified as non-current assets:

(a) Assets arising from operating activities that are expected to be realized, or are
intended to be sold or consumed within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;

(c) Assets that are expected to be realized within twelve months from the balance
sheet date;

(d) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricted cash and cash equivalents and
those that are to be exchanged or used to pay off liabilities more than twelve
months after the balance sheet date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current liabilities;
otherwise they are classified as non-current liabilities:

(a) Liabilities that are expected to be paid off within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading activities;

(c) Liabilities that are to be paid off within twelve months from the balance sheet

date;
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(d) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannot be extended unconditionally to
more than twelve months after the balance sheet date. Terms of a liability that
could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of

equity instruments do not affect its classification.

(6) Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash equivalents, for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments, consist of

highly liquid time deposits and investments that are readily convertible to known

amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(7) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities shall be recognized when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.
A. Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: Financial assets
“at fair value through profit or loss” (FVTPL), “held-to-maturity” financial assets,
“available-for-sale” financial assets and “loans and receivables”. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time
of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognized and derecognized on a settlement date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for

trading or financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss on
initial recognition.,
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair
value. Related transaction costs are expensed in profit or loss. These financial
assets are subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and any changes in
the fair value of these financial assets are recognized in profit or loss.

(b) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and
receivables including notes and accounts receivable and other receivables are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment, except for those loans and receivables with immaterial discounted

effect.
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(c) Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets, other than those carried at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Those financial assets are
considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial assets;

their estimated future cash flows have been affected.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine whether there is objective evidence

of impairment loss is as follows:
@ Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or debtor;

A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or

principal payments;

© The Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, granted the borrower a concession that a lender would

not otherwise consider;

© It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other

financial reorganization;

® The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties;

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, such as trade receivables, assets that
are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. The Group assesses the collectability of
receivables by performing the account aging analysis and examining current
trends in the credit quality of its customers.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss
directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade receivables, where the
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance

account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
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against the allowance account.

(d) Derecognition of financial assets
The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset
and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset to
another entity.

B. Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

(a) Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

(b) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured either at amortized cost using
effective interest method or at FVTPL. Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL
are derivative financial instruments that do not meet the criteria for hedge
accounting, and they are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognized in profit or loss.
Financial liabilities other than those held for trading purposes and designated as at
FVTPL are subsequently measured at amortized cost at the end of each reporting
period.

(c) Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and reported in the net amount in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to ofifset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

(d) Bonds payable
Convertible corporate bonds issued by the Company contain conversion options
(that is, the bondholders have the right to convert the bonds into the Group’s
common shares by exchanging a fixed amount of cash for a fixed number of

common shares), call options and put options. The Group classifies the bonds
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payable and derivative features embedded in convertible corporate bonds on initial
recognition as a financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument
(‘capital surplus—stock warrants’) in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangement and the definitions of a financial asset, a financial liability

and a equity instrument. Convertible corporate bonds are accounted for as follows:

@ Call options and put options embedded in convertible corporate bonds are
recognized initially at net fair value as ‘financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss’. They are subsequently
remeasured and stated at fair value on each balance sheet date; the gain or
loss is recognised as ‘gain or loss on valuation of financial assets or

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or losses.

Bonds payable of convertible corporate bonds is initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds and the redemption value is accounted for as the premium or
discount on bonds payable and presented as an addition to or deduction
from bonds payable, which is amortised in profit or loss as an adjustment to
the ‘finance costs’ over the period of bond circulation using the effective

interest method.

© Conversion options embedded in convertible corporate bonds issued by the
Group, which meet the definition of an equity instrument, are initially
recognised in ‘capital surplus—stock warrants’ at the residual amount of
total issue price less amounts of ‘financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss’ and ‘bonds payable—net’ as stated above.

Conversion options are not subsequently remeasured.

© Any transaction costs directly attributable to the issuance of convertible
corporate bonds are allocated to the liability and equity components in

proportion to the allocation of proceeds.

® When bondholders exercise conversion options, the liability component of
the bonds (including ‘bonds payable’ and ‘financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss’) shall be remeasured on the
conversion date. The book value of common shares issued due to the
conversion shall be based on the adjusted book value of the

above-mentioned liability component plus the book wvalue of capital
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surplus — stock warrants.

(8) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined
using the weighted-average method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labor, other direct costs and related production
overheads (allocated based on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
The item by item approach is used in applying the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less the estimated cost of completion and applicable variable selling

CXpcnscs.

(9) Investment in subsidiaries

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control. In general, it is presumed that the investor has significant influence, if an
investor holds, directly or indirectly 20 per cent or more of the voting power of the
investee. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are
initially recognised at cost.

Under the equity method, an investment in an associate controlled entity is initially
recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereatter to recognize the Company’s share of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate and jointly controlled entity as well as the distribution received.
The Group also recognizes their share in the changes in the associates and jointly
controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of an associate recognized at
the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill, which is included within the carrying
amount of the investment.

When a consolidated entity transacts with an associate or a joint controlled entity,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate or jointly
controlled entity are recognized in the Company’ consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of interests in the associate or jointly controlled entity that are not

owned by the Group.

(10) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment. Costs include any incremental costs that are directly
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atiributable to the construction or acquisition of the item of property, plant and
equipment.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative
purposes are carried at cost; Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost.
Borrowing costs incurred during the construction period are capitalised.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Other property, plant and equipment apply cost model and are
depreciated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost over their estimated
useful lives. If each part of an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost that is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item must be depreciated separately.

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. If expectations for the assets’
residual values and useful lives differ from previous estimates or the patterns of
consumption of the assets’ future economic benefits embodied in the assets have
changed significantly, any change is accounted for as a change in estimate under IAS 8,
‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’, from the date of

the change. The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Items Useful Lives
Buildings 10-50
Machinery and equipment 5-10
Transportation equipment 4--8
Office equipment 3-10
Research equipment 5
Other equipment 3-8

(11) Leases
A. The Group as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

B. The Group as lessee
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Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.

A finance lease is recognized as an asset and a liability at the Iease’s commencement
at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum

lease payments.

(12) Intangible assets
A. Goodwill

Goodwill arises in a business combination accounted for by applying the acquisition
method.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is
allocated to each of the cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
is/are expected to benefit from the synergies of the business combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within the
entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill
is monitored at the operating segment level.

B. Research and Development Expenditures
(a) Research expenditures are recognized as an expense as incurred.

(b) Development expenditures that do not meet the following criteria are recognized
as expenses as incurred, but are recognized as intangible assets when the

following criteria are met:

@ It is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it will be

available for use or sale;
An entity intends to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;
© An entity has the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

@ It can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will generate probable future

economic benefits;

® Adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development

and to use or sell the intangible asset are available; And

® The expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its development can
be reliably

C. Other separately acquired intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
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less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is
recognized using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Software and system 2-5 years;

{13) Impairment of non-financial assets

A. The Group’s assesses at each balance sheet date the recoverable amounts of those
assets where there is an indication that they are impaired. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell or value in use. Except for goodwill, when the circumstances or
reasons for recognizing impairment loss for an asset in prior years no longer exist
or diminish, the impairment loss is reversed. The increased carrying amount due to
reversal should not be more than what the depreciated or amortised historical cost
would have been if the impairment had not been recognized.

B. The recoverable amounts of goodwill, intangible assets with an indefinite useful life
and intangible assets that have not yet been available for use shall be evaluated
periodically. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment loss of goodwill

previously recognized in profit or loss shall not be reversed in the following years.

(14) Provisions
Provisions (including warranties, decommissioning, restructuring, onerous contracts,
and contingent liabilities from business combinations, etc.) are recognized when the
Group have a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the obligation

and the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

(15) Treasury stock
A. Treasury stock is stated at cost.

B. The cost of treasury stock is accounted for on a weighted-average basis.

C. Upon disposal of the treasury stock, if the disposal price exceeds the cost of the
treasury stock disposed of, the difference is credited to “capital reserve — treasury
stock™. If the disposal price is less than the cost, the difference is debited to the
capital reserve arising from the treasury stock of the same class. Where the capital
reserve is insufficient to cover the difference, the remaining amount is charged

against retained earnings.

(16) Revenue Recognition Method
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A. Sales of goods
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
taking into account of returns, rebates and discounts for the sale of goods to external
customers in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue arising from the
sales of goods should be recognized when the Group has delivered the goods to the
customer, the amount of sales revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable
that the future economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity. The delivery of goods is completed when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the customer, the Group retains neither
continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership
nor effective control over the goods sold, and the customer has accepted the goods
based on the sales contract or there is objective evidence showing that all
acceptance provisions have been satisfied.

B. Sales of services
Revenue from delivering services is recognized under the percentage-of-completion
method when the outcome of services provided can be estimated reliably. The stage of
completion of a service contract is measured by the percentage of the actual services
performed as of the financial reporting date to the total services to be performed.

C. Commission Revenue
When the Group is the representative instead of the consignor in the transaction, the
revenue is recognized in net commission.

D. Rental Revenue
The revenue is generated from subletting real estate which is recognized as Rent
Revenue under Non-operating income and expense.

E. Dividend Revenue

Revenue is recognized when the Group’s right to receive the payment is established.

(17) Borrowing Costs

A. Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortized cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in profit
or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

B. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs
of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the

extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
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drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a pre-payment for liquidity services and

amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates.

(18) Government grants
Government grants are recognized at their fair value only when there is reasonable

assurance that the Group will comply with any conditions attached to the grants and
the grants will be received. Government grants are recognized in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group recognizes expenses for the

related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

(19) Employee benefits

A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in respect of service rendered by employees in a period
and should be recognized as expenses in that period when the employees render
service.
B. Pensions
(a) Defined contribution plans
For defined contribution plans, the contributions are recognized as pension
expenses when they are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent of a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments.
(b) Defined benefit plans
(D Net obligation under a defined benefit plan is defined as the present value of
an amount of pension benefits that employees will receive on retirement for
their services with the Group in current period or prior periods. The liability
recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less
the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit net obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The
rate used to discount is determined by using interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits
will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the
related pension liability; when there is no deep market in high-quality
corporate bonds, the Group uses interest rates of government bonds (at the

balance sheet date) instead.
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@ Remeasurement arising on defined benefit plans are recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise and are recorded as
retained earnings.

(® Past-service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss

@ Pension cost for the interim period is calculated on a year-to-date basis by
using the pension cost rate derived from the actuarial valuation at the end of
the prior financial year, adjusted for significant market fluctuations since that
time and for significant curtailments, settlements, or other significant one-off
events. And, the related information is disclosed accordingly.

C. Termination benefits
Termination benefits are employee benefits provided in exchange for the termination
of employment as a result from either the Group’s decision to terminate an
employee’s employment before the normal retirement date, or an employee’s decision
to accept an offer of redundancy benefits in exchange for the termination of
employment. The Group recognises expense as it can no longer withdraw an offer of
termination benefits or it recognises relating restructuring costs, whichever is earlier.
Benefits that are expected to be due more than 12 months after balance sheet date
shall be discounted to their present value.
D. Employees’ bonus and directors” and supervisors’ remuneration

Employees’ bonus and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration are recognised as
expenses and liabilities, provided that such recognition is required under legal
obligation or constructive obligation and thosec amounts can be reliably estimated.
However, if the accrued amounts for employees’ bonus and directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration are different from the actual distributed amounts as
resolved by the stockholders at their stockholders’ meeting subsequently, the
differences should be recognised based on the accounting for changes in estimates.
The Group calculates the number of shares of employees” stock bonus based on the
fair value per share at the previous day of the stockholders’ meeting held in the year
following the financial reporting year, and after taking into account the effects of

ex-rights and ex-dividends.

(20) Share-based payment

The cost of equity-settled transactions between the Group and their employees arc
measured based on the fair value at the date on which they are grantied. The employee
services received are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted at the

grant date, and are recognized as compensation cost over the vesting period, with a
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corresponding adjustment to equity.

For the cash-settled share-based payment arrangements, the employee services
received and the liability incurred are measured at the fair value of the liability to pay
for those services, and are recognized as compensation cost and liability over the
vesting period. The fair value of the liability shall be remeasured at each balance sheet
date until settled at the settlement date, with any changes in fair value recognized in

profit or loss.

(21) Income tax

A. The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is
recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates {o items recognized
in other comprehensive income or items recognized directly in equity, in which
cases the tax is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.

B. The current income tax expense is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in accordance
with applicable tax regulations. It establishes provisions where appropriate based
on the amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. An additional 10% tax is
levied on the unappropriated retained earnings and is recorded as income tax
expense in the year the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

C. Deferred tax is recognized, using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated balance sheet. However, the deferred tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is
provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred
tax liability is settled.

D. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
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utilized. At each balance sheet date, unrecognized and recognized deferred tax
assets are reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on
the balance sheet when the entity has the legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and they are levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same entity or different entities that intend to settle on a net
basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

F. A deferred tax asset shall be recognized for the carry forward of unused tax credits
resulting from acquisitions of equipment or technology, research and development
expenditures and equity investments to the extent that it is possible that future
taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilized.

G. The interim period income tax expense is recognised based on the estimated average
annual effective income tax rate expected for the full financial year applied to the
pretax income of the interim period, and the related information is disclosed

accordingly.

(22) Business combinations

A. The Group uses the acquisition method to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets transferred, Habilities incurred or assumed and equity instruments issued at
the acquisition date, plus the fair value of any assets and liabilities resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. All acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and [iabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. For each business combination, the Group measures at the
acquisition date components of non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders to the proportionate share of
the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation at either fair value or the present
ownership instruments’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests should be
measured at the acquisition-date fair value.

B. The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling

interest in the acquire and the fair value of any previous equity interest in the
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acquire over the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed is recorded as goodwill at the acquisition date. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest in the acquire recognized and the fair value of
previously held equity interest in the acquire is less than the fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed, the difference is recognized

directly in profit or loss on the acquisition date.

(23) Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) are computed by dividing income available to common
shareholders by the weighted-average number of common shares  outstanding in the
year. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if dilative securities
and other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common
stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of

the Company.

(24) Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of an entity that engages in business activities
from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses
relating to transactions with other components of the same entity). Operating segments’
operating results are reviewed regularly by the entity’s chief operating decision maker
to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its

performance and for which discrete financial information is available.

5. CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make
critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies and make critical
assumptions and estimates concerning future events. Assumptions and estimates may differ
from the actual results and are continually evaluated and adjusted based on historical
experience and other factors. The above information is addressed below:
(1) Estimated impairment of accounts receivable
If there is any objective evidence of impairment, the Group will take account of estimates
of future cash flows. An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
asset’s original effective interest rate. Significant impairment loss may occur if actual
cash flows are less than forecasted.

As of June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of accounts receivable was $ 774,572 thousand
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dollars. (Was deducted allowance for uncollectible accounts, § 29,711 thousand dollars)

(2) Investment property
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, and the Group use
Judgment and estimate to determine the net realizable value of inventory at the end of
each reporting period. Due to the rapid technological changes, the Group estimates the net
realizable value of inventory for obsolescence and unmarketable items at the end of
reporting period and then writes down the cost of inventories to net realizable value. The
net realizable value of the inventory is mainly determined based on assumptions of future
demand within a specific time horizon.
As of June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of inventories was $1,782,457 thousand dollars.
(Was deducted valuation loss, $ 200,918 thousand dollars)

(3) Realization of Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which those deferred tax assets can be utilized.
Assessment of the realization of the deferred tax assets requires the Company’s subjective
Judgment and estimate, including the future revenue growth and profitability, the amount
of tax credits can be utilized and feasible tax planning strategies. Any changes in the
global economic environment, the industry trends and relevant laws and regulations could
result in significant adjustments to the deferred tax assets.

As of June 30, 2015, the Group recognized deferred income tax assets amounting to
$53,828 thousand dollars.

(4) Revenue recognition
In principle, sales revenues are recognized when the earning process is completed. The
Group estimate discounts and returns based on historical results and other known factors.
Provisions for such liabilities are recorded as a deduction item to sales revenues when the
sales are recognized. The Group reassesses the reasonableness of estimates of discounts
and returns periodically.
As of June 30, 2015, provisions for discounts and retums amounted to $4,661 thousand
dollars.

(5) Calculation of accrued pension obligations
When calculating the present value of defined pension obligations, the Group must
apply judgement and estimate to determine the actuarial assumptions on balance sheet
date, including discount rates and future salary growth rate. Any changes in these
assumptions could significantly impact the carrying amount of defined pension
obligations.

As of June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of accrued pension obligations was $19,257
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thousand dollars.

(6) Impairment assessment of goodwill
The impairment assessment of goodwill relies on the Group subjective judgement,
including identifying cash-generating units, allocating assets and liabilities as well as
goodwill to related cash-generating units, and determining the recoverable amounts of
related cash-generating units. Please refer to Note 6(8) for the information of goodwill
impairment. As of June 30, 2015, the Group recognised goodwill, amounting to $45,533

thousand dollars.
6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

June 30,2015 Decernber 31,2014 Jure: 30,2014
Cash:
Cash on hand $ 3,184 § 2,570 § 2, 266
Cash in banks:
Checking deposits 10 10 34
Demand deposits 417, H38 647, 652 403, 151
Time deposits 69, 457 325, 380 76, 778
Total $ 490,189 § 975,612 §$ 482, 229
(2) Notes receivable, net
June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June 30,2014
Notes receivable $ 25,192 § 44,848 §$ 36, 122
Less: Allowance for doubtful —_ — —
accounts
Notes receivable, net $ 25,192 % 44,848 $ 36,122
(3) Accounts receivable, net
June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June 30,2014
Accounts receivable $ 668,074 % 602, 044 $ 655,119
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (8, 018) (13,120) (9, 143)
Accounts receivable, net $ 660,056 § h88, 924 $ 645, 976
June 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014
Accounts receivable-related parties $ 89,324 § 103, 824 $ 03, 714
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts — (902) (1, 165)
Accounts receivable-related parties, net § 89,324 % 102, 922 $ 92, 549
June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June 30,2014
Overdue receivable $ 21, 693 $ 16,814  § 29,370
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (21, 693 (16, 814) (29, 370)
Overdue receivable, net $ — $ — $ —
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A. Movements on the Group provision for impairment of accounts receivable are as

follows:

Group provision Individual provision Total
At January 1 $ 14, 889 $ 15, 947 $ 30, 836
Provision for impairment — — —
Reversal of impairment ( 229 — ( 229
Write-offs during the period ( 763) — ( 763)
Unwinding of discount and ( 13 — ( 133)
premium
At June30 $ 13, 764 $ 15, 947 $ 29, 711
At January 1 $ 8,331 $ 27, 898 $ 36, 229
Provision for impairment 6, 217 — 6, 217
Reversal of impairment — (1, 750) (1, 750)
Write-offs during the period ( 285) ( 644) ¢ 929)
Unwinding of discount and ( 89 _ (89
premium
At June30 3$ 14,174 $ 25, 504 $ 39, 678

B.The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired is as

follows:
June 30,2015 December 31,2014 Jmne 30,2014
Total impairment Total impairment Total impairment
Upto90days § 712,256 $ - $650, 296 §$ - $ 684,111 § -
1~90 days 50, 859 3, 560 ¥, 892 5, 452 82, 181 b, 752
91 to 180 days 12,711 1, 907 G, 402 1,017 10, 238 1,536
181 to 360 days 3,324 831 8, b5 2,031 4,771 1,193
361 to 720 days 3, 440 1, 720 4,199 2,100 3, 654 1, 827
Over721 days 21, 693 21, 693 20, 236 20,236 29, 370 29,370
Total $ 804,283 § 29,711 $767,530 $ 30,836 $ 814,325 $ 39,678
(4) Inventories
June 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014

Raw materials $ 361, 315 $ 373, 324 $ 346, 316

Supplies 73, 4569 62, 175 51, 233

Work-in-process 329, 091 288, 719 268, 787

Semi-finished goods 179, 504 155, 679 104, 395
Finished goods 954, 417 944, 009 1,007, 212
Merchandise &h, 589 67, 921 7, 369
Materials and supplies in transit — 7,535 —

Less : Allowance to reduce (200, 918) (187, 770) (153, 071)

inventory to market

Inventories, net $ 1,782,457  § 1,711, 592 $ 1,792, 241
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A. The detail of cost of good sold
Aprl~Jme 30,2015

Aprl~June 30,2014

Jan.1~-Jun 30,2015

Jan1~Jun 30,2014

Cost of inventories sold $ 543,203 § 459,563 $ 1,020,206 819, 855
Loss on market price decline (8, 502) 745 12, 712 3,390
inventories

(gain from price recovery)

Loss on obsolescence of inventory 4, 015 211 4,015 211
Other operating costs- employees’ 4,271 4,929 8, 164 7, 250
bonus

Income from sale of scrap and wastes — — — —
Estimated warranty liabilities 996 (1, 924) 148 (3, 365)
Operating Cost $ 543,983 § 463,524 § 1,045,243 $ 8217, 341

B. As of June 30, 2015, December 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, the inventory were not

pledged as collateral.

(5) Financial assets carried at cost

June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June 30,2014
Non-current items:
TAISelec Co., Ltd $ — $ 20, 231 $ 20, 231
Accumulated — — —
impairment
Total $ — $ 20, 231 $ 20, 231

A. According to the Company’s intention, its investment in TAISelec Co., Ltd

Corporation stocks should be classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

However, as TAISelec Co., Ltd Corporation stocks are not traded in active market,

and no sufficient industry information of companies similar to TAISelec Co., Ltd

Corporation or TAlSelec Co., Ltd Corporation’s financial information cannot be

obtained, the fair value of the investment in TAISelec Co., Ltd Corporation stocks

cannot be measured reliably. The Group classified those stocks as ‘financial assets

measured at cost’.

B. The transfer of the Company's Board of Directors held TAlISelec Co., Ltd 18.75%

stake in relation to non-person, in the Republic in February 2015 transfer, sale price

was NT $ 25,938 thousand dollars, dispose of the interests of NT $§ 5,706 thousand

dollars.

C. As of June 30, 2015, December 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, the financial assets

carried at cost were not pledged as collateral.
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(6) Investments accounted for using equity method

June 30,2015 December 31,2014 Tune 30,2014
Names of Investee company Amounts Amounts Amounts
Associates ©
MIC Microelectronics Shanghai Co.Ltd. § 44, 281 $ 45, 254 $ 42,111
MIC Microelectronics Kunshan Co.,Ltd. 62, 749 59, 917 52,038
Lumitek Corporation 2,220 18, 681 28, 569
Total $ 109, 250 $ 123, 852 3 122,718
A. The variation during as follow :
Jan.1~Jun 30,2015 2014 Jan.1~Jun 30,2014
At January 1 $ 123,852 § 126,332 § 126, 332
Increase long-term investment - - —
Cash dividend - - —
Investment income under equity method 4,698 ( 7,433) (2,010)
Cumulative translation adjustments (21, 773) 3, 427 (2, 000)
Unrealized Gross Profit 2,473 1, 526 396
At June 30 $ 109,250 3 123,852 $ 122,718

B.The financial information of the Group’s principal associates is summarized below:

Shareholding ratio
June 30, December31, June 30, Methods of
Company Nature of Principal place measurement
name relationship of business 2015 2014 2014
MIC To develop the China 40% 40% 40% Equity method
Microelectro Market of China.
nics
Shanghai
Co.,Ltd.
MJC To develop the China 40% 40% 40% Equity method
Microelectro Market of China.
nics
Kunshan
Co.,Ltd.
Lumitek To dismiss in Taiwan 20, 15% 20.15% 20, 15% Equity method
Corporation Feb.28,2015

C. The carrying amount of the Group’s interests in all individuaily immaterial associates
and the Group’s share of the operating results are summarised below:

June 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014

The carrying amount of the Group’s
individually immaterial associates $ 109,250 123,852  § 122, 718

Jan.1~Jun 30,2015 Jan1~Jun 30,2014

Profit or loss for the period from continuing $ 4,698 $ (2,010

operations

Loss for the period from discontinued operations — —
Other comprehensive income- net of tax — —

Total comprehensive income $ 4, 698 $ (2,010
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D. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the financial statements of investments accounted for

using equity method were consolidated and measure based on their unreviewed

financial statements.

E. As of June 30, 2015, December 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, the Investments

accounted for using equity method were not pledged as collateral.

(7) Property, plant and equipment

A. The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the property, plant and equipment of the

Group were as follows:

Office

Land Buildings Machinery  Transportation Re?earch O-ther c.onstruction Total
cquipment equipment equipment in progress

Cost:
At January 1, 2015 $512,073 $1,204,309 $544,548 § 4,244 $ 79,371 $424,972 $ 27,216 $ 4,603 $2, 801,336
Acquisition through _ n _ _ _ _ _
business combination - -
Additions - 1,610 100,890 - 7,440 33, 187 6,434 57,062 206, 623
Disposals - - (2,258) - (1,342) (1,404 - - (5, 004)
Reclassifications - 1, 540 112, 951 - 1, 545 49, 582 733 (5, 7907 159, 561
e oS - (730) 25,266 (67 (39) - (505) - 93, 925
At June 30, 2015 $512, 073 $1,206,729 §$781,397 § 4,177 & 86,975 $506,337 $ 33,878 $54,875  $3,186, 441
Cost:
At January 1, 2014 $ 291,479 $1,078,796 $293,752 § 5,047 $ 68,975 $344,718 $ 26,434 $ 497 $2,100,698
busunesscombinaion - - 663 - 5, 527 - 132 - 6, 322
Additions - 527 122, 026 - 5, 827 15, 645 396 26, 997 171, 418
Disposals - - - - (949) (27) (505) - (1, 481)
Reclassifications - - 2, 863 - 341 22,029 - (24,033 1,200
e et - (659) (19, 649) (80) 94 - 297 - (9,997
At June 30, 2014 $ 291,479 $1,078,664 $399,655 8§ 4,967 $ 79,815 $382,365 $ 26,754 $ 3,461 $2, 267,160
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Atamayl20s  $ - $ 166,741 $201,159 § 680 § 41,384 $210,301 $13,204 $ - $ 633,559
Acquisition through — _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
business combination
Additions - 16,693 36, 182 474 7, 605 33,355 2,178 - 96, 487
Disposals - - (2, 233) - (1, 262) (1, 375) - - (4. 87])
effect of movements - @8 @3 aD 155 - (467) - L4
At June 30, 2015 3 - $ 183,138 $234,205 $ 1,143 § 47,882 $242,280 $ 15,0056 § - § 723,743
Accumulated depreciation and impairment :
At January 1, 2014 $ - $ 136,836 $169,616 § 3,102 $ 36,237 S$159,881 §$ 13,063 3 - §$ 518,73
busincss combination - - 543 - 4,133 - 106 - 4,787
Additions - 14, 195 16, 270 539 6,718 23,040 1,845 = 62, 607
Disposals - - - - (801) 27 (497> - (1, 325)
efect of moverens - (259) 255 @) 23 - 11 - 53
At Tune 30, 2014 $ - $ 150,772 $186,689 § 3,564 § 46,310 $182,894 §$ 14,628 $ - $ 584, 857
Book value
At June 30, 2015 $ 512,073 $1,023,591 $547,102 3§ 3,034 § 39,093 $264,057 § 18,873 § 54,875 $2,462,698
AtDecember 31,2014 $ 512,073 $1,037,568 $343,389 § 3,564 & 37,987 $214,671 § 13,922 $ 4,603 $2, 167,777
At Tune 30, 2014 $ 291,479 $ 927,892 $212,966 $§ 1,403 $ 33,505 $199,471 $ 12,126 $ 3, 46! $1,682,303
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B. The Company in September 2014 to affiliates Lumitek Corporation purchased land
located Yangde segment Xinpu Township and buildings, the sale of a total of $316,800
thousand dollars for contract dollars. And settled transfer on October 27, 2014, serves

the purpose of staff's dormitory.

C. The Group in September 2014 to Non related party purchased pre - sale housing, the
sale of a total of RMB 4,320,000.

D. The collateralized land and building for loans amounted please see note 8 for details.
E. Total capitalized interest amounted see note 6(17) for details.

(8) Intangible assets

The costs of intangible assets, amortization, and the impairment loss of the Group as of and for

the ended of June 30, 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

Goodwill Software Total

2015
At January 1 $ 45,533 $ 23,741 $ 69,274
Additions — 7,186 7,196
Reclassifications — — —
Acquisition through — — —
business combination
Amortization — (1, 376) (7, 376)
Reclassifications — 1, 248 1, 248
Impairment loss — — —
effect of movement in — (6) (6)
exchange rate
At June 30 $ 45,533 $ 24,803 $ 70,336

Goodwill Software Tatal

2014
At January 1 $ — $ 17,977 § 17,977
Additions — 1, 462 1, 462
Reclassifications — — —
Acquisition through 45, 533 — 45, 533
business combination
Amortization — (5, 375) (5, 375)
Impairment loss — — —
At June 30 $ 45,533 $ 14,064 $ 59,597

B. Research and development expenditures are recognized as Operating-Research and
development, which represented $198,753 thousand dollars, $177,549 thousand dollars,
$378.,299 thousand dollars and $317,423 thousand dollars for the three-month and
six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

C. Acquisition of subsidiaries
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Allstron Corp is the specialty manufacturer of high frequency wafer foundry measuring

probing. We are able to improve the product production because using Allstron Corp

patented technology by taking over Allstron Corp. In addition, we expect to increase the

market share for the semi-conductor products and testing equipment that we have gained

the customers through the acquired company. Therefore, we highly expect cost down by

economic scale.

The Company started on January 1, 2014 as the acquisition date. The revenue and net

income (loss) of Allstron Corp recognized as the operating income $1,112 thousand

dollars and net loss $1,149 thousand dollars of the Company from January to June, 2014.
The consideration for the business combination and the fair values of

identifiable assets and liabilities accounted for on acquisition date were as follows:

a. Transfer pricing : $50,000 thousand dollars.

b.Identifiable assets and liabilities acquired

Fair values of identifiable assets and liabilities acquired on acquisition date were as

follows:

Cash and cash equivalents 5 4, 368
Accounts receivable 506
Other receivables 12
Inventory 1, 264
Advance payment 1
Other current assets 1
Property, plant and equipment 1,535
(Note6(7))
Other non-current assets 175
Accounts payable 302
other payables 3, 088
Other current liabilities 5
Fair value of net assets $ 4, 467

c.Goodwill
Transfer pricing $ 50, 000
Less : Fair value of net assets (4,467
Goodwill $ 45,533

The goodwill of acquisition Allstron Corp mainly comes from Allstron Corp's
measurement application of product line in electronics industry. For example, the
measurement of RFM skills uses the wide spacing probe in order to accord the
changeful demands of the market and also the value of employer. Furthermore,
transfer the consideration relationship includes the expect of business to business
semiconductor manufacturing and integrate the testing equipment to produce

combined synergy, the growth of income and the future development.

41



The goodwill resulted from the merger of Allstron Corp. The Transfer pricing is

determined through the income approach by an independent appraisal company.

Income approach is the five-year cash flow of Allstron Corp. and based on the

discount rate used to calculate the asset recoverable.

There was no impairment of intangible assets for the years ended June 30, 2015.

(9)_ Short-term loans

June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June 30,2014
Nature Amounts Interest Amounts Interest rates Amounts Interest
rates rates
Credit loan $ 4,179 5, 60% $ 4, 384 5. 60% $ 4, 459 b. 60%
Secured - — — — 50, 000 1. 55%
borrowings
Total $ 4,179 $ 4,384 $ o4, 459
(10)_Other pavables
June 30,2015 Decernber 31,2014 June 30,2014

Accrued expenses $ 300, 422 $ 458, 523 3 2217, bhb

Salaries payable 65, 859 48, 242 39, 086

(including Bonuses

payabie)

Short-term employee 23,614 15,199 10, 061

benefits

Dividend payable 318, 422 - 165, 086

Others 20, 572 17, 663 12,114

Total $ 728, 889 $ 539, 627 $ 453, 903

(11) Provisions
Warranty Warranty Warranty

At January 1, 2015 $ 4,856  AtJanuary 1,2014 $§ 9,645 AtJanuary1,2014 $ 9, 645

Provision made/(Paymenit) (195) Provision made/(Payment) (4, 789) Provision (4, 241)

made/(Payment)

At June 30, 2015 $ 4,661  AtDecember31,2014 § 4, 856 At June 30,2014 $ 5, 404

Current $ 4,661  Current $ 4,856 Current $ 5,404

Non-current - Non-current - Non-current -

At June 30, 2015 3 4,661 AtDecember31,2014 § 4,856 Atlune30,2014 $ 5, 404
The Group gives warranties on Semiconductor Manufacturing Technology sold.
Provision for warranty is estimated based on historical warranty data, and are
recognized as a reduction of revenue in the second year of the related product sales.

(12) Corporate bonds-payable
June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June30,2014
$ 700, 000 $ 700, 000 $ —

The convertible bonds issued in 2014
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(99, 300) (92, 400) -
(26, 793> (32, 638) -

Bonds transferred to common stock

Less: Discount of bonds payable

Corporate bonds-payable, net $ 273, 907 $ 574, 962 $ —

Current $ — $ - $ —
Non-current 573, 907 h74, 962 —
At June 30, 2015 $ 573, 907 $ 574, 962 $ —
Embedded derivative- $ 1,622 $ (608) $ —
Financial (Assets) liability

Equity clement $ 28, 261 $ 28, 586 $ —

A. The company issued the third Domestic unsecured convertible corporate bonds on
October 16, 2014 for the purpose of purchasing the factory equipments.

Terms and conditions of corporate bonds are outlined as follows :

A. The company issued the third Domestic unsecured convertible corporate bonds on
October 16, 2014 for the purpose of purchasing the factory equipments.

Terms and conditions of corporate bonds are outlined as follows :

(1) Issue Amount : $700,000 thousand dollars.

(2) The bonds have maturity of three years. (November 18,2014~November 18,2017)

(3) Interest : 0%

(4) Conversion period : The date after one month of the bonds issue to the maturity date

(5) The price at which shares will be issued upon conversion was NTD 100 per share at
the issue date and shall be adjusted accordingly if there is a capital increase in cash or
marking of a free distribution by the company.

(6) A bondholder may request the company to redeem the bonds after two years from the
issue date.

(7) As stipulated in the contract, the company reserves the right to redeem the convertible
bonds from the holders.

B. Till June 30,2015,the convertible bonds transferred to common stock were $99, 300
thousand dollars (issue 993 thousand shares), and the company recognized $88,540

thousand dollars as paid-in capital in excess of par-common stock.

C. The fair value of convertible option was separated from the third bonds payable, and
was recognized in “Capital reserve from stock warrants” according to IAS No. 7.
Total “Valuation gain (loss) on financial assets (liabilities)” amounted to $(2,225)
thousand dollars and $0 thousand dollars as of June 30, 2015 and 2014.
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D. The effective interest rate of the third convertible bonds is 1.9183%, total interest

expenses amounted to $5,505 and $0 thousand dollars for the six-month ended of

2015 and 2014.

(13) Long-term Loans

Lender Nature Amount Period June 30,2015
Land Bank Secured $163, 000 98. 03. 02~111. 03. 02 $ 62, 960
—East Shichu Branch bank
borrowings
Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion (9,320
Long-term Loans, net $ 53, 631
Interest rates for long-term loans 1.56 %
Lender Nature Amount Period December31,2014
Land Bank Secured $163, 000 98.03.02~111.03.02  § 67, 624
—~East Shichu Branch bank
borrowings
Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion (9,329
Long-term Loans, net $ 58, 295
Interest rates for long-term loans 1.56 %
Lender Nature Amount Period June 30,2014
Land Bank Secured $163, 000 98.03.02~111.03.02 8 72, 289
—East Shichu Branch bank
borrowings
Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion (9, 329>
Long-term Loans, net $ 62, 960
Interest rates for long-term loans 1.56 %

(14) Pension Benefits
A. Defined benefit plans

a. The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have a defined benefit pension plan in

accordance with the Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees’ service

years prior to the enforcement of the Labor Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service

years thereafter of employees who chose to continue to be subject to the pension

mechanism under the Law. Under the defined benefit pension plan, two units are

accrued for each year of service for the first 15 years and one unit for each

additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45 units. Pension benefits are

based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly salaries and wages of

the last 6 months prior to retirement. The Company contributes monthly an amount

equal to 2% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the retirement fund

deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the independent



retirement fund committee.

b. For the aforementioned pension plan, the Group recognized pension costs of $277
thousand and $428 thousand dollars for the three-month periods ended June 30,
2015 and 2014, respectively.

c. Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plans of the Group for the next
annual reporting period as at June 30, 2015 is $3,883 thousand dollars.

B. Defined contribution plans
Effective July 1,2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a
defined contribution pension plan (the “New Plan” ) under the Labor Pension Act
(the “Act” ), covering all regular employees with R.0.C nationality. Under the
New Plan, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount
based on 6% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the employees’
individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor Insurance. The benefits accrued
are paid monthly or in lump sum upon termination of employment. The Company’s
subsidiaries in mainland China are subject to the government sponsored defined
contribution plan. Monthly contributions to an independent fund administered by the
government in accordance with the pension regulations in the People’s Republic of
China (PRC) are based on a certain percentage of employees’ monthly salaries and
wages. Other than the monthly contributions, the Group has no further obligations.
The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plans of the Group for the
six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were $23,316 thousand dollars and

$19,263 thousand dollars.
(15) EQUITY
A. Movements in the number of the Company’s ordinary shares outstanding are as follows:
2015 2014
At January 1 79, 536, 392 76, 612, 392
Employee stock options exercised - 2,000, 000
Convertible Bonds Transferred To Common Stock 69, 000 -
At June 30 79, 605, 392 78,612, 392

B. Capital surplus
a. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in
excess of par value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to
cover accumulated deficit or to issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in
proportion to their share ownership, provided that the Company has no accumulated
deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law requires that the amount of

capital surplus to be capitalized mentioned above should not exceed 10% of the
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paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated
deficit unless the legal reserve is insufficient.

b. The components of capital surplus were as follows:

June 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014

Additional paid-in capital $ 210,163 % 210,163 $ 210,163
From convertible bonds 569, 216 563, 025 480, 676
Treasury Stock Transactions 44,073 44, 073 44, 073
Donations 1 1 1
From share of changes in equities of - 19, 306 19, 306
subsidiaries and associates

Other 19, 858 19, 858 19, 858
Option 28, 261 28, 586 -
Total $ 871,572 § 885,012 $ 774,077

c. The company issued the first and second Domestic unsecured convertible corporate
bonds; the company recognized $480,676 thousand dollars as paid-in capital in

excess of par-common stock and treasury stock transaction $8,477 thousand dollars.

d. The board of directors by resolution transfers of treasury shares to employees to set
the base date for November 26, 2009. The Company in accordance with "for the first
time to buy Back 500,000 shares $35,387 thousand dollars to the transfer of shares
in employee, to use NTD61.53 per share fully transferred to the employees, and
100% shareholding of Chain-Logic International Corp. employees, Black-Scholes
option-pricing model according to the estimated fair vatue of NTD14.03 per share,

to recognized the treasury Stock transactions $ 2,300 thousand dollars.

e.The Company invest in LUMITED CORPORATION through JIA-SIN
INVESTMENT CORP. and YI-SIN INVESTMENT CORP. and JIA-YING
INVESTMENT CORP. handle to increase the Company’s working capital and
employee stock options ,didn’t subscribe, so the additional paid-in capital from
investee under equity method were $19,306 thousand dollars. Because LUMITED
CORPORATION dismissed on February 28, 2015, it is $0 dollars to close the

components of capital surplus.

C. Retained Earning

Under the Company's Articles of Incorporation, the Company’s annual earnings,
after paying tax and offsetting deficit, that 10% of the annual earnings shall be
retained as legal reserve first and special reserve; the rest earnings shall be decided
and appropriated by the stockholders’ meeting except that the proportion of
distribution is not more than 3% as directors’ bonus, not less than 12% as
employees’ bonus, and the number after deducting the above mentioned as
Shareholder's dividend.
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The policy for dividend distribution should reflect factors such as the current and
future investment environment, fund requirements, domestic and international
competition and capital budgets; as well as the benefit of stockholders, stock
dividend equilibrium, and long-term financial planning. The board of directors shall
make the distribution proposal annually and present it at the stockholders’ meeting.
The Company’s Articles of Incorporation also provide that profits of the Company may be
distributed by way of cash dividend and or stock dividend. Accordingly, at least 10% of
the dividends must be paid in the form of cash.

A resolved by the shareholders, the Company recognized cash dividends distributed
to owners amounting to $318,422 thousand dollars ($4 (in dollars) per share) for the
appropriation of 2014 earning. The sharcholders resolved to distribute cash
dividends amounting to $165,086 thousand dollars ($2.1 (in dollars) per share) for
the appropriation of 2013 earnings.

D. Treasury stock
a. Changes in the treasury stock are set forth below:

Year ended June 30, 2015

Beginning Additions Disposal Ending shares

Reason for reacquisition shares

To be reissued to

employees
Year ended June 30, 2014
Beginning Additions Disposal Ending shares
Reason for reacquisition shares
To be reissued to
employees 2, 000, 000 — 2,000, 000 —

b. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law, the number of shares bought
back as treasury stock should not exceed 10% of the number of the Company’s
issued and outstanding shares and the amount bought back should not exceed the
sum of retained earnings, paid-in capital in excess of par value and realized capital
reserve. As of December 31, 2011, the shares bought back as treasury stock
amounted to $152,606 thousand dollars

c. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law, treasury stock should not be
pledged as collateral and is not entitled to dividends before it is reissued to the

employees.
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d. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law, treasury stocks should be

reissued to the employees within three years and shares not reissued within the

three-year period are to be retired.

e. Company’s share-based payment transactions

(D As of December 31, 2014, the Company’s share-based payment transactions are

set forth below:

Type of arrangement Grant date Quantity
granted

Vesting conditions

Treasury stock transferred to 2014.03.07 2.000.000

employees

Vested immediately

The board of directors by resolution transfers of treasury shares to employees to

set the base date for March 7, 2014. The Company in accordance with "for the
first time to buy Back 2,000,000 shares $152,606 thousand dollars to the transfer
of shares in employee, to use NTD76.26 per share fully transferred to the

employees, and 100% shareholding of Chain-Logic International Corp.

employees, Black-Scholes option-pricing model according to the estimated fair

value of NTD16.92 per share, recognized Exercise employee stock warrants

$33,840 thousand dollars.

Model of the parameters used are as follows :

V;II‘:)E:;:I’“ Black-Scholes option-pricing model
Vesting period
Dividend yield rate
Exercise price
Stock price

Expected price volatility

Risk-free interest rate

2014 Treasury stock

transferred to employees

103/3/7~103/3/11

4.42 %
b 76. 26
$93.1

103. 528 %

0.475 %

Transfer price calculated after deducting the necessary transaction costs

$152,062 thousand dollars and Exercise employee stock warrants
$33,840 thousand dollars, the difference with the cost of $152,606

thousand dollars to recognized the treasury Stock transactions $33,296

thousand dollars.

(16) Share-based payment — employee compensation plan

None.
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(17) NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES

A. Other gains and losses

Aprl~June 30,2015 Aprl~hmne30,2014 Janl~Tun30,2015  Jan.l~Tun30,2014

Gains (losses) on disposal of property, plant $ G % 83 3 (66) $ 46
and equipment

Gains (losses) on disposal of investments — — 9, 706 —

Net gains (losses) on financial liabilities at (841) — (2,225) —

fair value through profit or loss

Net currency exchange gains (losses) (6, 439) (2,544 (1,998) (195)
Others (151) (2) (713> (2)
Total $ (7,492) $ (2,463) § 704 § (151)

B. Finance costs

Interest expense

Aprl~June 30,2015 Aprl~June30,2014  Janl~Jin30,2015  Janl~Tn 30,2014

Bank borrowings $ 306 §$ 393 % 633 § 741

The convertible bonds issued in 2014 2,743 — 5, 505 —
subtotal 3,049 393 6, 138 41
Less: capitalisation of qualifying assets - — — —
Total $ 3,049 § 393 % 6,138 § 741

(18) Income Tax

A. Income tax expense -

Aprl~Jupe 30,2015 Aprl~June30,2014 Janl~Jun30,2015 Jan.l~Jun30,2014

Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the period $ 31,18 26,121 % 53,863 § 30, 793
Adjustments in respect of prior years (47) - (47) 111
Total current tax 31, 138 26, 121 53, 816 30, 904
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (4, 734) (1, 790) (8, 862) (3,526)
Impact of change in tax rate — - — —
Total deferred tax (4, 734) (1, 790) (8, 852) (3, 526)
Income tax expense $ 26,404 § 24,331 $ 44,954 $ 27,378

B. The Group recognized Income tax expenses in other comprehensive income are NT$ 0
start from January to June, at 2014 and 2015.
C. As of June 30, 2015, the investment tax credits of the Company consisted of the

following:
Used tax Used tax
ltem Total tax Credits credits of the Unused tax Final year tax
credits before the ' car credits credits are due
year y
Research and development-2015  $ 32,847 % — $ 12,883 8 — 2015
$ 32,847 § — $ 12,883 § -
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D. The latest years for which income tax returns have been examined and cleared by the

tax authorities were as follows:

Year
MPI Corporation 2012
Chain-Logic [nternational Corp. 2013
NA-YING INVESTMENT CORP. 2013
HNA-SIN INVESTMENT CORP. 2013
YI-SIN INVESTMENT CORP. 2013
WANG-TONG CORP. 2013
Allstron Corp 2013

E. Double taxation:

June 30,2015 December 31,2014 Jume 30,2014

Balance in deductible tax accounts $ 228,82 $ 172,375 $ 170,276
2015 2014
{Expected) (Actual)
Deduction percentage of earnings appropriation 14, 36 % 13.39 %

(. The unappropriated a retained earnings of the company is except that the remaining
sum was $322 thousand dollars before 1997, the others belong to the unappropriated

retained earnings after 1998.

(19)_Earnings Per Common Share

Apl-Jm30,2015  Aprl~Jun30,2014

Basic EPS After-tax After-tax
Net Income (Numerator)(Thousands) $ 80773  $ 109.026
Shares (Denominator)(Thousands) 79.577 77.779
Earnings Per Share (Dollars) 3 102 § 1.39
Diluted EPS

Net Income (Numerator)(Thousands) $ 80773 % 109.026
Shares (Denominator)(Thousands) 85,788 77.913
Earnings Per Share (Dollars) 8 094 % 1.39

Jan.1--un 30,2015 Jan,1~Jun 30,2014

Basic EPS After-tax After-tax
Net Income (Numerator)(Thousands) $ 176,319 $ 163,453
Shares (Denominator)(Thousands) 19.577 11,779
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Earnings Per Share (Dollars)

Diluted EPS

Net Income (Numerator)(Thousands)

Shares (Denominater)(Thousands)

Earnings Per Share (Dollars)

b 222 % 2.10
$ 176319 % 163.453

85.788 77.913
$ 206 § 2.10

A. Please refer to note 6(15) for increase of capital information.

(20) Employee benefits, depreciation, and amortization are summarized as follows

Function For the three-month period ended | For the three-month period ended
Nature June 30,2015 June 30,2014
Operation | Operation Total Operation | Operation Total
cost expense cost expense

Employee benefit expense

Wages and salaries 137, 141 151, 213 288, 354 132, 889 140, 188 273, 077

Labor and health insurance expense 15, 748 16, 869 32,617 9, 095 10, 344 19,439

Pension costs 5,388 6, 593 11,981 4, 447 b, 635 10, 082

Other personnel expense 23,135 6, 686 29,821 20, 954 5,954 26, 908
Depreciation 34,575 16,414 50, 989 15, 649 17, 165 32,814
Amoriization 4,107 8, 059 12, 166 2,536 4,990 7, 526

Function

For the six-month period ended June

For the six-month period ended June

Nature 30,2015 30,2014
Operation | Operation Total Operation | Operation Total
cost expense cost expense
Employee benefit expense
Wages and salaries 279, 950 316, 879 596, 829 245, 617 308, 557 554, 174
Labor and health insurance expense 18,911 20, 215 39,126 17, G55 20,772 38, 427
Pension costs 10,723 12, 870 23,593 8, 642 11, 049 19, 691
Other personnel expense 42,817 14,765 57,582 38, 379 11,202 49, 581
Depreciation 61, 328 35,159 96, 487 29, 147 33, 460 62, 607
Amortization 8,297 14, 983 23,280 4,595 10, 284 14, 879

1. According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, the

Company’s annual earnings, the rest earnings shall be decided and appropriated

by the stockholders’ meeting except that the proportion of distribution is not

more than 3% as directors’ bonus, not less than 12% as employees’ bonus, and

the number after deducting the above mentioned as Sharcholder's dividend.

However, in accordance with the Company Act amended on May 20, 2015, a

company shall distribute employee remuneration, based on the current year’s

profit condition, in a fixed amount or a proportion of profits. If a company has

accumulated deficit,

earnings

should be channeled to cover

lossed.

Aforementioned employee remuneration could be paid by cash or stocks.

Specifics of the compensation are to be determined in a board meetion that

registers two-thirds of directors in attendance, and the resolution must receive
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support from half of participation members. The resolution should be reported to
the shareholders’ meeting. Qualification requirements of employees, including
the employees of subsidiaries of the company meeting certain specific
requirements, entitled to receive aforementioned stock or cash may be specified
in the Articles of Incorporation.

2.For the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,
employees remuneration(bonus) was accrued at $8,086, $10,742, $16,271 and
$15,780 thousand dollars, respectively, and directors’s and supervisors’
remuneration was accrued at $2,021, $2,685, $4,068 and $3,945 thousand dollars,
respectively. The aforementioned amounts were recognized is salary expenses.
The expense recoginsed for 2015 were accrued based on the earnings of current
year ; The expenses recognised for 2014 were accrued based on the net income
for 2014 and the percentage specified in the Articles of Incorporation of the
Company, taking into account other factors such as legal reserve.
The amounts of employees’ bonus and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
0f 2014 are $49,168 thousand dollars and $11,240 thousand dollars, respectively,
are recognized as operating costs or operating expenses for 2014. The difference
amounts from $105 thousand dollars approved by the stockholders subsequently
are recognized as gain or loss in 2015.
The amounts of employees’ bonus and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
of 2013 are $23,306 thousand dollars and $5,827 thousand dollars, respectively,
are recognized as operating costs or operating expenses for 2013. The difference
amounts from $(5,955) thousand dollars approved by the stockholders
subsequently are recognized as gain or loss in 2014.

3.Information about the appropriation of employees’ bonus and directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration by the Company as proposed by the Board of
Directors and resolved by the stockholders will be posted in the “Market

Observation Pose System™ at the website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

(20) Supplemental cash flow information

A. Investing activities with partial cash payments

Janl~hin30,2015  Jan.l~Jun30,2014

Purchase of fixed assets $ 462,562 $ 172,163
Add: opening balance of payable on equipment 141, 920 16, 983
Less: ending balance of payable on equipment (103, 392) (38, 094)
Less: acquisition through business combination — (1, 535)
Cash paid during the period 8 501,090 § 149,517
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B.Financing activities with no cash flow effects

Janl~Jn30,2015  Jan.}-hm 30,2014

Convertible bonds being converted to
capital stocks $ 690 & —

7. Related Party Transactions

A. Parent and ultimate controlling party :
The Company is the ultimate controlling party of the Group.
B. Major transactions with related parties:
a. _Sales revenue

Apel~Jme 30,2015 Aprl~June30,2014  Jan.1~Jun30,2015 Ja1~Jm 30,2014

Sales of goods:

Associates $ 8, 781 $ 46, 044 $ 21,177 $ 70, 730
One director of the 177,704 125,110 279, 873 172,723
Company

Sales of services: :

One director of the 11, 374 8,324 27, 091 20, 754
Company

Total $ 197,859 $ 179,478 § 328,141 % 264, 207

The company sold general products to the related party. The prices and received

periods range are as same as other clients.

b. Purchasing
Aprl~June30,2015  Aprl~Tme30,2004  Janl~Jm30,2015  Janl~Jun30,2014

Associates $ 1, 287 $ 28,560 3 28,552 § 28, 560
One director of 35, bbT 3, 450 43, 435 12, 388
the Company

Total $ 36,844 $ 32,010 $ 71,987 § 40, 948

There are no other significant difference between the Company's purchase price from

related parties and other suppliers.

c. Receivables from related parties:

fem Related partics Jne30,2015  December3L,2014  Jme30,2014

Accounts Associates $ 12,683 § 12,668 $ 40,158
receivable

Accounts One director of the 76, 671 91,156 53, bhb
receivable Company

Other Associates 01 — _
receivable

Total $ 89,415 $ 103,824 $ 93,714
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d. Pavables to related parties:

Tem Related parties June 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014
Accounts payable Associates $ 1,423 3 2,308 $ 6, 500
Accounts payable One director of 30, 892 5, 716 2,357

the Company
Other payables  Associates 491 295 899
Other payables  One director of 12, 294 13, 561 12, 047
the Company
Total $ 45100 § 21,880 $ 21,803

e. Prepayments : None.

f. Property. plant, and equipment transactions

(a) Assets purchased from related parties:

Nature Aprl~hme 30,2015

Aprl~June 30,2014

Jan.1~Jun 30,2015

Jan.1~-hm 30,2014

Associates $

Other equipment

$

$

130§

(b) Sell assets purchased to related parties : None.,

e. Prepayments : None.

g. Purchases of services

Apl~June 30,2015 Aprl~June30,2014  Jan.l~Jun 30,2015

Jan 1~ Jun 30,2014

Selling  expense -
Commission expense :

Associates $ 455 § 430 $ 1,264 § 900
One director of the 771 2,654 1,197 2,72
Company

Selling expense

-Royalty

One director of the 11,190 10, 474 23, 241 18, 970
Company

Total $ 12,416 $ 13,558 $ 25,702 $ 22,622

h.

Please refer to note 9 for the payment term of royalty expense.

Others

(D Payment on behalf of others

June 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014
Associates $ — $ 92 $ —
One director of the 2,044 i, 817 —
Company
Total $ 2,044 % 3 —

1,909

(@) Sales revenue received in advance
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Jume 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014

Associates $ 23 23§ 3, 600
One director of the 1,377 209 1, 088
Company

Total $ 1,400 § 232 % 4, 688

@ Receipts under custody
Jure 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014

One director of the

Company $ 6, 045 3 3, 387 $ 2,122

@ Temporary receipts
June 30,2015 December 31,2014 June 30,2014

One director of the

Company 3 97 $ 116 $ 97

(® Manufacturing overhead
Nature Aprl~June 30,2015 Aprl~June 30,2014 Jan.1~Im 30,2015 Jan.1~Jun 30,2014

Associates Others & 320 §$ - $ 665 §$ 380

Manufacturin

g
Qverhead-out

Associates sourced b 2,280 $ 870§ 2,532 § 870
One director of

the Company Others  $ — 3§ 8 3§ — $ 16

® Selling expense
Nature  Api~Tme30,2015  Apri~Fme30,2014  Janl~Jn30,2015  Janl~Jun30,2014

Associates Stationery $ - - % 1 $ _
One director of repair and

the Company maintenance $ 4§ - $ 4 % —
One director of

the Company Others  $ 116 § 145  § 184 § 231

(@ General & administrative expense

Nature Aprl~June 30,2015 Aprl~June 30,2014 Jan.1~Jun 30,2015 Jan.1~hm 30,2014
Associates Consulting $ 684 § 1,012 § 684 § 1,012
Associates Others 3 119 $ - $ 170 % -

Research and development expense

Nature Aprl~June 30,2015 Aprl~Jne 30,2014 Jan.1~Jun 30,2015 Jan.1~Jun 30,2014

Associates Stationery $ — $ — $ 4 % —

Associates Others $ 5 § - $ 1,089 § —

@ Rental income
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Apl-June30,2015  Apri~Tune30,2014  Janl~n30,2015  Janl~Jun30,2014

Associates $ 277 % —

$ 947 § —

The contents of lease contract are as follow :

Objective Lease period

Collection Term

Wenshan Rd., Xinpu
Township, Hsinchu
County

2014.11.01-2017.10.31

@0 Other revenue

$ 1,359 thousand dollars per month { excluded
VAT ) from 2014.

Since January 1, 2015, NT $ 296 thousand
dollars per month ( excluded VAT)

Since February 1, 2015, NT § 185 thousand
dollars per month (excluded VAT) ;

Since March 1, 2015, NT $ 162 thousand dollars
per(excluded VAT) ;

Since April 1,2015, , NT $ 105 thousand dollars
per(excluded VAT) ;

Since June 1,2015, , NT $ 67 thousand dollars
per(excluded VAT) ;

To count for actual parking space per month.

Aprl~Jme30,2015  Aprl~Jne30,2014  Jnl~Jn30,2015  Janl~Jun30,2014

One director of
the Company $ 2,636 $

- 3 6,404 § —

Associates $ 439 §

1,412 § 990 % 1,500

i. Kev management compensation

Aprl~June 30,2015 April-June 30,2014 Jan.1~Jm 30,2015 Jan.1~ Jun 30,2014

Salaries and other short-term $ 2,221 3 2
employee

Termination benefits — —
Post-employment benefits — —
Other long-term benefits — —
Share-based payments — —

, 374 $ 1,627 $ 5, 458

Total $ 2,221 $ 2

, 374 $ T, 627 5 5, 458

8 ~ Pledged Assets

Certain property, plant, equipment and deposit were pledged to secure long-term debt from

banks and value-added tax for imported goods. The carrying values of the collateralized

properties as follows:

June 30,2015 December31,2014 June 30,2014
Land $ 447,844  § 447,844  § 227, 250
Buildings 950, 530 963, 761 558, 181
Pledged time deposit 8, 948 8,935 6, 598
Total $ 1,407,322 § 1,420,540 % 792, 029
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9. Commitments and Contingencies

(1) The Company signed a teaming agreement with the following companies to improve
product quality and the independent production rate. Major term of the agreement is as
follows:

Company: MICRONICS JAPAN CO., LTD.

Product for Technology Cooperation: Providing technology and information for position
precision improvement of needles for inspecting IC chips.

The agreement will be automatically extended for another year if no party objects three
months before the expiration date. This automatic extension is also available for
subsequent years.

The technology payments are modified to 3% of the total sale of PROBE CARD which
the Company manufactures and sells ; And the payment made quarterly.

(2) At June 31, 2015 and 2014, the Group have opened and unused letters of credit : None.

10. Significant Disaster Loss

None.

11. Significant After The End Of The Financial Perorting Period

The Company in July 2015 to Nonrelated party purchased land located Taihe segment
Xinpu Township and buildings, the sale of a total of $251,454 thousand dollars for
contract dollars. The Company prepaid $13,970 thousand dollars by the ended of the

financial statements.
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